Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Held November 2, 2017, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Malisa Bowen, Gaile Dupree (was excused at 5:45pm), Wayne Dittmore - CTE, Daniela Dulger – Chair, Bruce Eschler – Asst, Principal (arrived 5:23pm), Heidi Grimshaw, Amy Hardcastle – Counselor, Darrell Jensen – Principal (arrived 5:10pm), Jennifer Kalm, Melanie Knaphus, Kathryn Myers, Hal Nicholson, Tami Owen (arrived at 5:25pm), and Dave Swensen.

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- I. Welcome
 - Daniela called the meeting to order at 5:02pm. She welcomed all in attendance and thanked the members for coming.
- II. Review and Approval of October 2017 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton Minutes were reviewed by the School Community Council Members

Motion: Jennifer Kalm made the motion to accept the minutes as amended. Heidi Grimshaw seconded the motion.

Vote: 11-0

III. Counseling Corner – Amy Hardcastle

Amy Hardcastle gave the SCC an update from the Counseling Center.

- Junior CCR's are going on at this time in the Counseling Center. The Counselors are meeting with each junior attending CCHS. The parents have been informed they could make an appointment with their student's counselor and attend the student's CCR. If the parent does not make an appointment the counselor, they will meet with the student alone. The counselors are trying to have more parent involvement with Junior CCR's.
- The Seniors' will have college day in November 2017. The Juniors' will have a college day in February 2018. This day will be used to help the Juniors be more aware of the college application process.
- UCAW November 6 10, 2017, Counselors will meet which each senior in their 7th and 8th period classrooms to help with application for a college of their choice. The hope is that every senior will have completed one college application during UCAW week.
- Sophomore CCR's will be in December. The Counselors will meet with small groups of students to go over requirements for college.
- Regency Scholarship has made changes for next year, requirements for the school year 2018-2019 have not been finalized. The requirements will be finalized sometime in November 2017. Requirements will not change for school year 2017-2018.

IV. District Calendar Committee – Bruce Eschler

The District's Calendar Committee emailed a survey to all School Community Council Members during the week of October 30, 2017. This survey is to gather information about ending the school year earlier for the 2019 -2020 school calendar. There are three calendars to review:

- The regular school calendar
- \circ The alternative calendar with the potential change in the school year
- \circ ~ The Brighton calendar for those council members living in the Brighton area

Please fill out the survey and return to the district as soon as you can. Thank you for your help with the survey.

V. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans – Darrell Jensen

Utah System of Higher Education (USHE) would like to have more Utah high school students enroll in college math classes before HS graduation. If a student takes MATH 1030 (Quantitative Reasoning), MATH 1040 (Statistics), MATH 1050 (College Algebra), or MATH 1060 (Trigonometry), then the student's college credits for Quantitative Literacy will be complete. CCHS has received a grant from USHE to promote college math classes and have more students enroll in those classes. CCHS has elected to promote MATH 1030, with Charlotte Whiteside as the instructor. We plan to have two MATH 1030 classes for next semester. The CCHS counselors have contacted 54 seniors who are currently not enrolled in a math class, who meet the qualification expectations of the college. Letters (invitations for student participation) were sent to the parents, and a personal meeting was held with each student. Counselors will take care of changing student schedules in Skyward, and Wayne Dittmore will assist with student enrollment at the college and the upload of the course CRN for each student.

- V. Other Items Darrell Jensen
 - Sterling Scholars announced:

Aaron Jackson – Science Isaac Bowen – Skilled and Technical Sciences Education TJ Neyman – Mathematics Sam Schino – Speech/Theater Arts/Forensics Griffin Kartchner – World Languages Kimberly Lewin – Instrumental Music Brandon Galli – Family and Consumer Sciences Mckyna Woerner – Visual Arts Hanna Trudo – English Ashley Pickford – Social Sciences Alexis Kilgore – Dance Kaitlyn Curtis – Business and Marketing Jacob Peterson – Computer Technology Lauryn Judd – Vocal Performance

- School Musical Little Mermaid November 16 – 20, 2017
- Canyons School District Bond Vote by mail has to be post marked by November 6, 2017
- Mr. Jensen thanked the PTSA for the Halloween Luncheon they provided for staff
- Next week 12 teachers will be attending an all-day BLT meeting at the district office
- Football Team will participate in State Football Game on Friday
- Volleyball is also in State this week. Our Volleyball team has a GPA of 3.8
- Mountain Biking Team will be participating in state this weekend in Cedar City
- PTC CCHS had 29% of our parents attended PTC, the highest percentage in the district The district would like 3 suggestion that might help parents participate with PTC
 - Parent sign in as they enter PTC, not with an English Teacher
 - \circ $\;$ Leave the format of our PTC as is, do not change.
- VI. Adjourn –

Motion: Heidi Grimshaw made the motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Dave Swensen. Vote: 14 - 0

Meeting adjourned at 6:47pm Next Meeting: Thursday, January 4, 2018 – 5:00pm

0